Bevan Lim LKK Auto

From: Cynthia Loh [cynihia.loh@axa.cnm.sgl

Sent: Friday, 2 October, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto), Wic: Admin A

Subject: RE: C0323498 / P1 314142,0ur Ref-.ccamxmmzm 54;Knm3{ﬁCGLDENT INVOLVING

SJW6E277P AND SHD416T ON 2311 1/2014)

Dear Bevan,

Please proceed.

Best regards,

Cynthia Loh

Executive — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

cynthia.lghf@axa.com.s
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3 [ Fax: (65) G880 4838
Website: waww.axa.com sq

We are all born to protect, but for me it’s a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining / insurance M

«This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, Use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.”

é please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mai1tu:bevanlim@ikkautu,mm]

sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Cynthia Loh

Ce: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Vic; Admin A

Subject: Your Ref:P1314142,0ur ﬁef:CCE;"AIAIMEIIEdenmEI_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW6277P AND SHD416T ON
23/11/2014)

vour Ref:P1314142
Our Ref:CC3/ AXA14022154/Knm3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JW6277P AND SHDA16T ON 23/11/2014

Case had been finalised with TP repairer $51750.00 (excluded GST) with 3 working days for repair. Pending LoD
from TP,

Qur last correspondence was on 28/01/2015.

Kindly advise should we proceed to submit the survey report and temporary close the file?



Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA excepl where provided
for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.



